## Minutes University Committee on Courses and Curricula March 21, 2001

**PRESENT:** Thomas Althen, Keith Belli, Gail Bishop, June Breland, David Bridges,

Benjamin Blair, Merrily Dunn, Andy Gillentine, Clyde Herring, Keith Hodge, Jim Jones, Natalie Jones, Sharon Nobles, Traci Rowe, Chuck

Sparrow, Tim Wasyluka, and Nancy Ziegler.

**EXCUSED:** Jacquelyn Deeds, Julie Fulgham, David Lewis, Joan Looby, Ben

Needham, Walter Smith, and Clyde Williams.

**SUBSTITUTES:** David Jennings for Fred Lehman

GUESTS: Dr. George Rent from the Office of the Provost, Dr. Stan Bullington and

Dr. William Smyer from the Department of Industrial Engineering, Dr. Nancy Miller from the Department of Computer Science, Dr. Jon Smith from the Department of English, and Dr. Ned Lovell from the Department

of Educational Leadership.

Belli called the meeting to order at 3:15 p.m. in Lloyd-Ricks Annex, north-end.

Bryant moved, seconded by Bridges, to approve the minutes of the January 10<sup>th</sup> meeting. The motion passed unanimously.

Belli introduced the guests and asked the committee to consider timely action on those proposals for which the guests could provide input.

Gillentine moved, seconded by Jones, to approve the addition of ABE 4453/6453 Cotton Ginning Systems and Management. The motion passed unanimously.

Sparrow moved, seconded by Blair, to approve the deletion of EPP 3223 Pest Control and the addition of EPP 4223/6223 Pest Control. The motion passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Bryant to approve the addition of ART 4573/6573 Critical Issues in Recent Art. The motion passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Gillentine, to approve: the deletions of MS 2112 Leader Development 3, MS 2112 Leader Development 4, MS 4113 Leader's Responsibilities, MS 4123 Professional Development of the Leader; and the additions of MS 2113 Advanced Leadership, MS 2123 Tactics and Officership, MS 4114/6114 Leadership Challenges and Goal-Setting, and MS 4124/6124 Transition to Lieutenant. The motion passed unanimously.

March minutes Page 2 March 21, 2001

Belli mentioned to the committee that two of the courses that were deleted (MS 4113 and MS 4123) are currently choices in the Social/Behavioral Sciences category of the MSU core. The replacement courses (MS 4114/6114 and MS 4124/6124) that were added will not automatically be eligible for inclusion in the core. The committee requested that Belli contact the appropriate person in the Army ROTC program to make them aware of this fact.

Gillentine moved, seconded by Jones, to approve the additions of CCL 8113 Community College History/Philosophy, CCL 8123 Community College Finance, CCL 8233 Community College Legal Issues, and CCL 8333 Community College Administration. The motion passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Blair, to approve the addition of EDA 8323 Educational Facilities Design. The motion passed unanimously.

Gillentine moved, seconded by Blair, to approve the modifications of PE 1111 Physical Development, PE 1121 Advanced Physical Development, PE 1151 Teaching Gymnastics and Tumbling, PE 1181 Teaching Techniques for Physical Conditioning, and PE 1271 Teaching Fitness and Conditioning. The motion passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Jones, to approve: the additions of CS 1273 Computer Programming with Java, CS 4224/6224 Software Engineering II, and CS 8273 Software Requirements Engineering; the deletions of CS 4221/6221 Software Engineering Laboratory, CS 4223/6223 Software Engineering II, CS 6753 Object-Oriented Programming Languages; and the modifications of CS 3124 Microprocessors I, and ECE 3724 Microprocessors I. The motion passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Jones, to approve: the modification of ECE 3313 Electromagnetics I, ECE 4512 EE Senior Design I, and ECE 4522 EE Design II; the addition of ECE 3732 Software Tools for Electrical Engineers; and the modification of the Bachelor of Science in Electrical Engineering. The motion passed unanimously.

Jones moved, seconded by Blair, to approve the modification of the Bachelor of Science in Computer Engineering and the additions of ECE 4532 CPE Design I, ECE 4542 CPE Design II. The motion passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Bryant, to approve: the deletions of IE 3123 Work Analysis and Design, IE 3921 Industrial Engineering Projects I, IE 4133/6133 Ergonomics, IE 4353/6353 Materials Handling, and IE 4624/6624 Engineering Statistics II; the additions of IE 3124 Industrial Ergonomics, IE 3934 Information Systems for Industrial Engineering, IE 4353/6353 Materials Handling, IE 4543/6543 Logistics Engineering, IE 4623/6623 Engineering Statistics II, and IE 4753/6753 Systems Engineering and Analysis; and the modifications of IE 4333/6333

March minutes Page 3 March 21, 2001

Production Control Systems I, IE 4533/6533 Project Management, IE 4613/6613 Engineering Statistics I, and IE 4915/6915 Design of Industrial Systems. The motion passed unanimously.

Dunn moved, seconded by Bryant, to approve the modifications of FP 4013/6013 Wood Anatomy, FP 4113/6113 Adhesives and Finishes for Wood, FP 4143/6143 Composite Wood Products, FP 4253/6253 Quantitative Methods in Forest Products and Furniture, FP 4323/6323 Physical Properties of Wood, and FP 4423/6423 Mechanical Properties of Wood. The motion passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Blair, to approve the modifications of CVM 4104/6104 Avian Diagnostic Microbiology, and CVM 8303 Advanced Immunology. The motion passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Dunn, to approve the modifications of CVM 5386 Small Animal Internal Medicine 2 and CVM 5704 Veterinary Practice Management. The motion passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Gillentine, to approve the deletions of CVM 5724 Bovine Nutrition and Records Analysis, CVM 5740 Wildlife Care and Management, CVM 5744 Wildlife Medical Care and Rehabilitation, CVM 5774 Food Animal Production Medicine, and CVM 5804 Client Relations. Concerns were raised regarding the deletion of two courses (CVM 5724 and CVM 5774) whose topics were supposed to be offered in the "Beef Production Medicine course" and the "Dairy Production Medicine course." Neither of these production medicine courses have been submitted to the UCCC. Bridges amended his original motion (with the agreement of Gillentine) to exclude CVM 5724 and CVM 5774. The motion passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Jones, to approve the deletions of CVM 5724 Bovine Nutrition and Records Analysis and CVM 5774 Food Animal Production Medicine. Based on the concerns noted above, Wasyluka moved, seconded by Sparrow, to table the proposals pending receipt of course proposals concerning Beef Production Medicine and Dairy Production Medicine. The motion passed unanimously.

Dunn moved, seconded by Wasyluka, to approve the modification of the Doctor of Philosophy in Education to Doctor of Philosophy in Elementary, Middle and Secondary Education Administration. The motion passed unanimously.

Jones moved, seconded by Gillentine, to approve the addition of the Doctor of Philosophy in Community College Leadership. The motion passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Jones, to approve the modification of the Bachelor of Science in Computer Science. The motion passed unanimously.

March minutes Page 4 March 21, 2001

Bridges moved, seconded by Bryant, to approve the modification of the Bachelor of Science in Industrial Engineering. The motion passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Blair, to approve the modification of the One-Plus-One Veterinary Technology Program (year two requirements). The motion passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Blair, to remove ART 1003 The Idea of Art from the table. The motion passed unanimously. The original motion to add ART 1003 passed unanimously.

Gillentine moved, seconded by Blair, to remove CVM 2184 Techniques with Laboratory Animals, CVM 2204 Pharmacy Techniques, CVM 2314 Laboratory Animal Care, and CVM 2322 Veterinary Business Procedures from the table. The motion passed unanimously. The original motion to modify CVM 2184, CVM 2204, CVM 2314, and CVM2322 passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Gillentine, to remove EN 4343/6343 Survey of Literature by Black Authors, and EN 8333 Studies in Southern Literature from the table. The motion passed unanimously. The original motion to modify EN 4343/6343 an add EN 8333 passed unanimously.

Bryant moved, seconded by Blair, to remove EXL 0190 Experiential Learning from the table. The motion passed unanimously. The original motion to add EXL 0190 passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Bryant to adjourn. The motion passed unanimously. The meeting was adjourned at 5:05 p.m.

gb